MERIDIAN YL

February 12, 1990

Mr. Jerry Sexton
0il Conservation Division
P. 0. Box 1980

Hobbs, NM 88240 %\&(\“‘1\%\\‘\\‘

Re: Mitchell "16" State No. 1 ‘L
Unit H, Sec. 16, T18S, R32E
Lea County, New Mexico
V-1357

Gentlemen:

Attached is the initial potential/well completion report for the
referenced well. We are handling this well as a "Tite Hole"; therefore,
pursuant to your Rule 1105, I am requesting that you keep data contained
on Form C-105 and accompanying attachments CONFIDENTIAL for the 90 days
allowed by the rule.

If you have any questions or need additional information ,please call me
at (915) 686-5678.

Sincerely,

Robert L. Bradshaw
Sr. Staff Env./Reg. Specialist

RLB:gs

c: Prod Eng.
Drlg. Dept.
Well File - Midland
Prod. Services
Jt. Interest
Jim Gilcrease - Houston Corp.
Land Dept.



